ITT for the supply of a confidential Whistleblowing Hotline to the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy
Please note that the ITT was amended and re-published on Contracts Finder on Wednesday 10th June. The period for raising clarification questions was extended to 17.00 hours on Thursday 11th June.
Clarification questions (summarised for clarity) and responses
Question: The ITT stated that in the current year 5 calls have been made to the hotline.  Is that correct?
Response: Yes, that is correct.  Our employees have many different routes for speaking up and raising concerns, the confidential hotline being just one of those routes.  Although we expect contact via the hotline to be at a relatively low level, past usage cannot necessarily be used to predict future usage as it will depend on what route individuals choose to report their concerns.  We want around 12,000 employees to be able to access the hotline, so the service supplier needs to be able to potentially manage a higher numbers of calls. 
 
Question: You specify a call-centre based solution. Can you please advise whether provision of a staffed call-centre is a pre-requisite for participation in your selection process or whether you would accept a fully-automated system approach that includes voice-recording?
Response: We want people to answer calls from our employees rather than their calls being answered by automated systems as for some callers they may need the immediate reassurance and support that a person can offer, on first contact.  We will not consider tenders which use automated voice recording rather than people to answer calls.
  
Question: Please can you confirm if you have an online portal for the contract documents which I need to use?

Response: No, we are not using an online portal for this process.  As covered by the ITT (pages 2 & 6) all tenders should be sent to nicola.salazar@beis.gov.uk by 17.00 hours on Friday 19 June 2020 and clearly marked TENDER. 


Question: Can you confirm that we will receive notification of updates to the ITT process as well as answers to questions raised by potential bidders?
Response:  All potential tenderers who expressed interest in responding to the ITT by e-mailing nicola.salazar@beis.gov.uk  received an e-mail notification to say that the ITT was amended on 10 June.  There is also a function on Contracts Finder which you can enable that allows you to receive alerts when an ITT is amended.
This Q&A document covers all clarification questions asked by potential tenderers. 

